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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX | 885269

From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 10:51 AM

To: '‘Brad Pisony’; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: RE: V Card: Brad Pisony

Brad: Thanks. Thanks as well to you and Don for the tour. We also had a very interesting tour at Elkview.

We spoke to Pat about those maps and he is aware of and uses the Preliminary Map | was referring to (BC
Ministry of Mines Preliminary Map 24). | informed him of the GSC compilation of the Crowsnest coalfield (Fernie
Basin) by Dawson and Ollerenshaw and he is going to follow up.

Regards,

Dave Grieve

Regional Geologist, Cranbrook
Ministry of Energy and Mines

phone: (250)426-1658 fax: (250)426-1652
Dave.Grieve@gems6.gov.bc.ca

From: Brad Pisony [mailto:brad_pisony@elkvalleycoal.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 10:49 AM

To: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: V Card: Brad Pisony

<<Brad Pisony>> In lieu of not having any business cards, attached is my V card.

It was nice to meet you yesterday. Hope your tour at Elkview was good.

Please forward any information on obtaining the maps we talked about.

I will send a PPS file of a Coal Mountain presentation I did at CIM 2002 in Vancouver. It is

rather large (15 megs), I hope it won't bog down your email systems.

Brad Pisony
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

This e-mail and any accompanying documents are subject to copyright and may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any use, disclosure, retention, copying or action
taken in reliance on the contents of this email and any accompanying documents by anyone other
than an intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete
the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.
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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2004 9:51 PM
To: 'Brad Pisony'

Subject: RE: V Card: Brad Pisony

Thanks very much for your card and the other 2 files. Hope you didn't get too soaked on the Wed. Nice to meet

you and good luck.

From: Brad Pisony [mailto:brad_pisony@elkvalleycoal.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 9:49 AM

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
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